

ZITA MOSOLYGO



CONTACT



mosolygo.zita@gmail.com



<https://mosolygozita.weebly.com/>



Zita Mosolygo



mozianim

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Photoshop



Storyboard Pro



Premiere Pro



After Effects



TV Paint



Maya



Blender



Clip Studio Paint



STORYBOARD ARTIST

I have always been interested in storytelling and the numerous ways to tell them. Studying Animation at Nottingham Trent University let me experience creating narratives as part of a creative team. Filling different roles for multiple projects gave me the opportunity to oversee multiple stages of a production pipeline. After spending my third year focusing on storyboarding I hope to contribute to many more stories as a Storyboard Artist

WORK EXPERIENCE

Dec 2021 - Jan 2022 Storyboard Artist

Collaborated with a director and worked in a small production team to create storyboards for a live-action horror short film under changing production schedules.

Feb 2021 - Apr 2021 Producer, Animator, Editor

Took on the role of the producer, storyboard artist, animator and editor in a team of four to produce an animated short film for the Physics department of Nottingham Trent University. We combined 3d backgrounds made in Blender and animated four human and a cat character in TV Paint.

Sept 2020 - June 2022 Student Ambassador and Representative

Worked as a Student Representative and Student Ambassador for the BA Animation Course at Nottingham Trent University. I was responsible for gathering student feedback and raising issues and solutions at Course Committee meetings. On university open days I represented and introduced my course to prospective students.

May 2020 - June 2020 Background Artist

I created background art and props in 2d for a short animated film. I communicated with the client through Teams and email, and the the work was completed remotely.

EDUCATION

Nottingham Trent University 2019 - 2022

BA (Hons) Animation

Apaczai Csere Janos Gyakorlo Gimnazium 2015 - 2019

A level equivalent in Computer Science,
English and Hungarian Literature

Corvin Art School 2018 - 2019

Life Drawing Classes

ABILITIES

- Cinematography
- Composition
- Perspective and figure drawing
- 2d and 3d animation
- Team working
- Editing
- Adaptable
- 3d modeling
- Proficient in Microsoft Office (Standard ECDL)

LANGUAGES

- English - Professional Proficiency (IELTS C1)
- Hungarian - Native Language

References available on request.